
Marcia Lawhead 

From:	 Robert Miller [rlmiller@eiu.edu] 
Sent:	 Thursday, August 02, 2012 10:45 AM 
To:	 'Marcia Lawhead' 
SUbject:	 FW: Open Records Request 
Attachments: Eastern Illinois University.xls; image131 O.pdf 

{ CEIVED
 
From: Kevin Cohen [mailto:
 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 10:38 AM
 

AUG 1 201lTo: rlmiller@eiu.edu 
Subject: Open Records Request 

,EIIGEEW. COUNSEL
 
Dear Robert: 

This is a request for records, which we respectfully request be provided on a timely basis based on the applicable statutory 
requirements. 

1. Pursuant to applicable authority, I am writing to request copies of the following "Documents" for the athletic 
department staff listed below: 

a.	 Current employment contract and salary for 12-13 academic year (Letter of intent, form agreement, or applicable 
document / record which shows annual compensation and start/end date of employment). If an employee does not 
have a formal written agreement,please provide (ideally in a spreadsheet or table format): Name, Compensation, 
and Start/End Date (or write"At Will" if applicable). I have attached an excel doc with each person's name I am 
requesting, so you can just enter their 12-13 salary if there is no formal written agreement. 

b.	 Most recent outside income form (ideally 11-12 fiscal year) for any employee if available (in cases where such a 
record exists per NCAA bylaw 11.2.2). 

c.	 Most recent income (ideally 11-12 fiscal year) associated with Sports Camps for any employee, if available. 

1 Akers Tom Eastern Illinois University 
2 Bagwell Kim Eastern Illinois University 
3 Blackburn John Eastern Illinois University 
4 Bogia Jessica Eastern Illinois University 
5 Bonnstetter Mark Eastern Illinois University 
6 Buchanan Lee Eastern Illinois University 
7 Burke Barbara Eastern Illinois University 
8 Butler Brad Eastern Illinois University 
9 Callahan Brian Eastern Illinois University 
10 Cherry Jason Eastern Illinois University 
I 1 Dildy Emanuel Eastern Illinois University 
12 Dorey Jason Eastern Illinois University 
13 Edinger Sean Eastern Illinois University 
14 Ellis Kyle Eastern Illinois University 
15 Emanuel Brenton Eastern Illinois University 
16 Gilbert Sterlin Eastern Illinois University 
17 Hansen Mark Eastern Illinois University 
18 Hastings Ryan Eastern Illinois University 
19 Howarth Adam Eastern Illinois University 
20 Howarth Erin Eastern Illinois University 
21 Jager David Eastern Illinois University 



·22 Kaklis Dino Eastern Illinois University 
23 laingen Sam Eastern Illinois University 
24 lynch Mike Eastern Illinois University 
25 McCloud Kim Eastern Illinois University 
26 McGill Elliott Eastern Illinois University 
27 Meade Skylar Eastern Illinois University 
28 Miller Antoya Eastern Illinois University 
29 Moncel Mike Eastern Illinois University 
30 Norris Rob Eastern Illinois University 
31 Penning Brett Eastern Illinois University 
32 Perala Summer Eastern Illinois University 
33 Price Kate Eastern Illinois University 
34 Ricumstrict George Eastern Illinois University 
35 Schmitz Jim Eastern Illinois University 
36 Schuette Kim Eastern Illinois University 
37 Schultz Eric Eastern Illinois University 
38 Smith John Eastern Illinois University 
39 Sommerfeld Jessica Eastern Illinois University 
40 Sundvold Bob Eastern Illinois University 
41 Sweitzer Ryan Eastern Illinois University 
42 Swickrath John Eastern Illinois University 
43 Wallace Mary Eastern Illinois University 
44 Wittke Roy Eastern Illinois University 

2. Pursuant to applicable authority, I am writing to request a copy of any contract or written agreement in force (i.e., 
signed, fully executed) between the University's Department of Athletics (or its affiliates) and third parties regarding all 
of the following categories of subject matter: 

a.	 Apparel rights for athlete competition (through finns such as Nike, Adidas, Reebok, Under Anuor, etc). 

b.	 Concessions for all athletic facilities (through firms such as Aramark, etc). 

c.	 Multi-media rights (through firms such as IMG, ISP, Learfield, Nelligan, etc). 

d.	 Pouring rights, sponsorship, ad and promotional rights (through firms such as Coke, Pepsi, etc). 

e.	 Ticketing management (through firms such as Paciolan / Ticketmaster, etc). 

f.	 Trademark licensing (through firms such as Collegiate Licensing Co.). The Trademark Licensing contract that 

was provided previously with CLC may have auto-renewed according to its terms; provided however, if new 
terms have been memorialized in a new contract docwnent, then I request that new document (such as an 

amendment or new contract) 

If the requested records described above are available in electronic format (e.g., PDFs or CD), then I would prefer to 
receive the information in that format instead of paper copies. If you are able to email the records, I request all PDFs in a 
single WinZip file in the responsive email (no password protected files, please). If you are unable to email the records or 
you require an address to process this request, please fmd below my mailing address. 

Thank you very much for your assistance. Please let me know if you have any questions, or require any other information 
to process this request in a timely manner. 

Thank you, 

Kevin 
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Kevin Cohen 

Winthrop Intelligence, LLC 

Kevin Cohen 
Director of Operations 

ivlobile­
http://winthropintelligence.com 

About Winthrop Intelligence 

We provide online databases to higher education leaders to make the best fiscal and 
personnel decisions with the best data available anywhere. Winthrop Intelligence is a 
private company. Confidentiality is our hallmark. 
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